OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: May 11, 2020 7:47 AM
To: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Jardine,

Kevin ENV:EX; Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN; Fyfe,
Richard J AG:EX; Mihlar, Fazil EMPR:EX; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX

Cc: MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX
Subject: ELUC Chair and Vice Chair Roles and DMCNR Membership
Hi All,

As many of you are aware, prior to COVID-19 it had been our intention to make some adjustments to the Chair and Vice
Chair responsibilities of some Cabinet Committees to fairly distribute the additional workload of serving in lead
Committee roles. These changes will now proceed.

Minister Scott Fraser and Minister Doug Donaldson served as Chair and Vice-Chair of the Environment and Land Use
Committee (ELUC) since government took office. Going forward, Minister George Heyman will serve as the Chair ELUC
and Minister Scott Fraser will serve as Vice-Chair.

Now that ELUC Ministers are familiar with their roles and responsibilities, it is no longer necessary to have both
Committee Chair’s Deputy Minister and the Chair of DMCNR provide support at committee meetings. Going forward,
John Allan will support ELUC as the Chair of DMCNR. Other DMCNR members will attend where topics warrant wider
participation, or for presentation of your submissions to the Committee.

At DMCNR, Tom Ethier joins in his new role as Deputy Minister of Agriculture and Kevin Jardine shifts to represent both
his new role as Deputy Minister of Environment and the Environmental Assessment Office at least until his former
position is staffed. As my objective has been to maintain small, functional DM and ADM Committees, Wes Shoemaker
will remain on DMC, but will not remain on DMCNR. Wes will join DMCNR from time to time to provide updates on the
Agri-Industrial Land initiative going forward.

I would also like to use this opportunity to clarify expectations for distribution of draft Cabinet Committee materials. In
some cases | understand that draft Cabinet Committee materials have been circulated to all ADMs in DMCNR member
ministries rather than to appointed ADM Committee members. There will be some topics that benefit from reaching out
to certain ADMs with specific expertise, and | support doing so when warranted. More broadly though, the purpose of
streamlining ADM Committees was to free up corporate executive time for other priority work. While it is beneficial to
keep ADMs up to speed on work in progress in other Ministries, this should be achieved by having your ADM Committee
representatives provide brief updates at Ministry Executive committee meetings. To ensure that materials are being
distributed to appointed ADM Committee, | would ask that you review email and SharePoint distribution lists and keep
these up to date.

Thanks very much,

Don
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From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: May 20, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Final draft

And that was clear in the draft | worked in with Lana - have you revised since then?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 20, 2020, at 1:34 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
On a CASA call - will try after.
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On May 20, 2020, at 1:25 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Geoff,

s.13
Don

From: Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 1:14 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam
AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Final draft

Don, here’s the final version of Lana’s letter. She has incorporates some of your
changes, | had a look and we think this final version is good to go at 2 p.m. If you have
any further concerns, please let her know by then — hopefully not.

Also we have to align the corridor order with the revised title for Wes.

Thanks for your assistance

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
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West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7
250 387-1715

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Final draft

Hi Geoff,

Here is hopefully final version of letter, drawing on your changes to Don’s draft and
some of Don’s suggestions.

MLP wants to send this out later today but would like your input first.

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not fo be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government
without prior written approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error,
please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

20 May 2020
Dear Ministry of Agriculture,
| am writing to update you all on the work being done in the Ministry as we adapt to the
ongoing provincial emergency, quickly building and deploying new initiatives in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and resulting economic disruption.

: oot : o R - T I S : '

First, however, | want to thank you all for the tremendously good work being done. |
appreciate your commitment and perseverance during these historic, demanding,
uncertain and very challenging times.

| also want to welcome our new Deputy Minister, Tom Ethier and our new ADM Jen
McGuire. You both arrive with high recommendations and | am so looking forward to
working with youl!

And | want to sincerely thank ADM James Mack, who has done excellent work for
agriculture in this province -- and | am very pleased to see he has not gone far.

s.13
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Throughout this pandemic, B.C's public service has demonstrated competency,
dedication, efficiency and compassion. It’s made me proud to be a British Columbian
and proud to work with you all. Keep up the great work!
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From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Staffing Announcement: DMO, Senior Executive Assistant
Cheers,

Lana

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX" <Shawna.Lyttle@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 20, 2020 at 9:59:53 AM PDT

To: AGRI All <AGRIALL@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Staffing Announcement: DMO, Senior Executive Assistant

Good morning:

Erin Hansen joined Wes Shoemaker on a 7-month temporary assignment to provide administrative
support to the Agri-Industrial Lands Implementation office, effective May 19", With her departure, we
welcome Brenda Larkin into the Senior Executive Assistant role in the DMO.

Brenda joins us from the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development. Brenda has worked for the Government since 1993 and in a variety of ministries,
including Health and Transportation and Infrastructure. Brenda is a mum to a fur-baby named Max and
enjoys long walks on the beach, going to movies, reading books, and spending time with her boyfriend
Glenn. Brenda is excited to expand her knowledge and understand everything Agriculture.

Please join me in welcoming Brenda to the Ministry of Agriculture.

Shawna Lyttle

Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T:778 974-2142
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From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: May 19, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: agri letters

If MLP is fine, so am |

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2020, at 1:48 PM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff,

Please see the draft letter below that MLP and Sam are proposing to send to all ministry staff. It adjusts
the mandate of Wes to focus on argi-tech (as opposed to agri-industrial zones) and makes clear that any
land use decisions will be consistent with the overarching goal of protecting farmland.

Further, please see the attached letter from Joan Sawicki that is very critical of government’s plan to
proceed with agri-industrial zones. The group of signatories is about to put out a news release. As such,
Sam has to reschedule our 2:30 meeting today as attempts to issues manage.

This letter is a proposed first step. We can discuss next steps at our rescheduled meeting at the earliest
possible convenience.

Jon

Advice to Minister
20 May 2020
Draft

Dear Ministry of Agriculture,

| am writing to update you all on the work being done in the Ministry as we adapt to the ongoing
provincial emergency, quickly building and deploying new initiatives in response to the COVID-19
pandemic and resulting economic disruption.

First, however, | want to thank you all for the tremendously good work being done. | appreciate your
commitment and perseverance during these historic, demanding, uncertain and very challenging times.
| also want to welcome our new Deputy Minister, Tom Ethier and our new ADM Jen McGuire. You both
arrive with high recommendation and | am so looking forward to working with you!

And | want to sincerely thank ADM James Mack, who has done excellent work for agriculture in this

province -- and | am very pleased to see he has not gone far$s-13
s.13
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s.13

Throughout this pandemic, B.C's public service has demonstrated competency, dedication, efficiency

and compassion. It’s made me proud to be a British Columbian and proud to work with you all. Keep up
the great work!

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538

<mime-attachment>
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From: sA7

Sent: May 2, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Some Changes
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2020, at 10:03 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2020, at 9:46 AM, 5-17 wrote:

Looked at this again this morning. The only DM change is Wes and Tom.s.13
.13 Jill

And Fazil remain in place.S-13
s.13
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2020, at 8:13 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As discussed

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 1, 2020 at 6:33:39 PM PDT
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

7
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<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Some Changes

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
<Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:20 PM
To: BCPSA Agency DMC List
<PSADM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Some Changes

Hello All,

Deputies,

Earlier today | asked Wes Shoemaker to take on a new
role leading the implementation of the Agricultural-
Industrial Lands recommendation of the Food Security
Task Force (FSTF), which reported out to the Premier
earlier this year. Since the FSTF report was issued,
COVID-19 has highlighted the importance of having a
robust and diverse food supply and a dependable
supply chain. A dedicated, senior role to plan for an
agricultural industrial zone and related strategy is a key
step in our post-COVID recovery. Wes will remain a
Deputy Minister and a member of DMC, and will bring
his knowledge and experience to the task of building
the criteria, policy and legislation related to this
initiative. | am very pleased that Wes has agreed to
take on this important assignment.

Tom Ethier will succeed Wes as Deputy Minister of
Agriculture. Tom joins the ministry at a time when
COVID-19 challenges, the implementation of the FSTF
recommendations and the economic restart and
recovery process make this a uniquely

challenging assignment. Tom brings a 27-year
background in resource management, relationship-
building and negotiations to this role and | know he will
be a great addition to the team.
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In addition to these changes at the Deputy level,
effective today Silas Brownsey joins the Ministry of
Municipal Affairs and Housing as Associate DM,
Strategic Planning and Land Use with responsibility for
the ministry’s contribution to the Integrated
Transportation and Development Strategy (ITDS), in
conjunction with the Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure and my office. ITDS, a key piece of our
economic framework and an important part of our path
to recovery, will greatly benefit from Silas’ stakeholder
relations skills and past experience as an ADM at MOTI.

Also effective today, Susan Stanford joins JECD as
Assistant Deputy Minister, Technology, Connectivity
and Distributed Growth. Susan will bring her vision and
past experience from senior leadership in private sector
technology to this role, and to building out the next
stages of a technology framework focused on delivering
tangible benefits to support economic recovery,
competitiveness and increase British Columbians’
standard of living, while contributing to the process of
considering and implementing health and safety
applications that will contribute to restoring public
confidence in resuming day-to-day activities in the
pending “new normal” of COVID-19. Fazil and Jill will
determine which functions transfer to JEDC with Susan
over the week ahead.

As each of you are seeing in your own ministries, the
work of planning for sector re-start and economic
recovery requires us to focus, prioritize and deliver on
key economic priorities. The appointments announced
here are part of building our capacity for economic
recovery and reflect our commitment to “Building Back
Better” through initiatives that will result in quality
economic growth and improving the standard of living
for all British Columbians.

Please join me in congratulating Wes, Tom, Silas and
Susan on their new assignments, and in welcoming Tom
to DMC.

Don
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From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Popham, Lana AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: draft

Attachments: popham.docx

Sam, this is the agreed final draft approve by Don and me.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 20, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: draft

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 20, 2020 at 8:47:25 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: draft

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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
me by telephone or by email.

From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2020 9:16 PM
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To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: draft

Cheers,
Lana

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 19, 2020 at 9:03:30 PM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: draft

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
province -- and | am very pleased to see he has not gone far.

| am extremely proud of everything we have accomplished over the past almost three years together,
but we have only begun to scratch the surface in building out BC’'s food potential. The global food
disruptions that we are seeing as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic underscore just how important it is
to build out a safe, resilient food sector in British Columbia. The timing of the Food Security Task Force
could not have been more prescient — we received it just as the first reports began to surface of a new,
dangerous virus originating in China, but soon to spread around the world.

As you know, there were four major recommendations laid out by the Food Security Task Force:
e applying the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals to agricultural policies;
e establishing an incubation/acceleration strategy for B.C.’s agritech sector;
e creating an agriculture and agritech institute in B.C. in partnership with post-secondary
institutions; and
e reviewing land-use planning policies and regulations to ensure B.C."s agritech sector has a place
to grow.

| have discussed the challenge of delivering on these recommendations with the Premier’s Office. They
felt strongly that we should be given the executive resources to ensure success. s.13

s.13

.13 Tom, Jennifer and Arif will all be focusing on the first three of these recommendations. Wes will be
focusing on the latter recommendation, taking into account the recommendations of the Advisory
Committee for Revitalizing the ALR and ALC as well. All this work will be closely coordinated with
colleagues in other ministries.
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s.13

s.13 Wes
will be in charge of the Agritech Land Use Secretariat. The purpose of this office will be to engage with
all stakeholders in reviewing the land-use policies and regulations and make recommendations to me as
Minister of Agriculture. | think those of you who have come to know me will know that | will only agree
to changes that are consistent with this government’s core values of promoting farming and protecting

farmland. $-13
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

From: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 2:10 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: draft

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 19, 2020 at 12:54:13 PM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: draft

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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government
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
McGuire. You both arrive with high recommendation and | am so looking forward to

working with you!
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
but we have only begun to scratch the surface in building out BC's food potential. The global food
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
« establishing an incubation/acceleration strategy for B.C."s agritech sector;
* creating an agriculture and agritech institute in B.C. in partnership with post-secondary
institutions; and
« reviewing land-use planning policies and regulations to ensure B.C.'s agritech sector has a place
to grow.

| have discussed the challenge of delivering on these recommendations with the Premier’s Office. They
felt strongly that we should be given the executive resources to ensure success-S.13

s.13

5.13 Tom, Jennifer and Arif will all be focusing on the first three of these recommendations. Wes
Shoemaker will be focusing on the latter recommendation, taking into account the recommendations of
the Advisory Committee for Revitalizing the ALR and ALC as well. All this work will be closely coordinated
with colleagues in other ministries.

s.13
s.13 ‘Wes
will be head $.13 of the Agritech Land Use Secretariat. The purpose of this office will be to
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engage with all stakeholders in reviewing the land-use policies and regulations and make
recommendations to me as Minister of Agriculture. | think those of you who have come to know me will
know that | will only agree to changes that are consistent with this government's core values of
promoting farming and protecting farmland. $.13

s.13

[ Formatted: p1

Throughout this pandemic, B.C's public service has demonstrated competency, dedication, efficiency

and compassion. It's made me proud to be a British Columbian and proud to work with you all. Keep up
the great work!
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From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: May 19, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: agri letters

Attachments: Letter with 23 signatories

Importance: High

Geoff,

Please see the draft letter below that MLP and Sam are proposing to send to all ministry staff. It adjusts the mandate of
Wes to focus on argi-tech (as opposed to agri-industrial zones) and makes clear that any land use decisions will be
consistent with the overarching goal of protecting farmland.

Further, please see the attached letter from Joan Sawicki that is very critical of government’s plan to proceed with agri-
industrial zones. The group of signatories is about to put out a news release. As such, Sam has to reschedule our 2:30
meeting today as attempts to issues manage.

This letter is a proposed first step. We can discuss next steps at our rescheduled meeting at the earliest possible
convenience.

Jon

Advice to Minister
20 May 2020
Draft

Dear Ministry of Agriculture,

| am writing to update you all on the work being done in the Ministry as we adapt to the ongoing provincial emergency,
quickly building and deploying new initiatives in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and resulting economic disruption.
First, however, | want to thank you all for the tremendously good work being done. | appreciate your commitment and
perseverance during these historic, demanding, uncertain and very challenging times.

| also want to welcome our new Deputy Minister, Tom Ethier and our new ADM Jen McGuire. You both arrive with high
recommendation and | am so looking forward to working with you!

And | want to sincerely thank ADM James Mack, who has done excellent work for agriculture in this province -- and | am
very pleased to see he has not gone far. Even closer is Wes Shoemaker. Thank you, Wes, for your able leadership and

dedication!
s.13
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s.13

Throughout this pandemic, B.C's public service has demonstrated competency, dedication, efficiency and compassion.
It's made me proud to be a British Columbian and proud to work with you all. Keep up the great work!

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538
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From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: May 19, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX
Subject: Letter with 23 signatories

FYI

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
Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and nofify
me by telephone or by email.

From: Garnier, Jack AGRI:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX <Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Industrial Use of the ALR

FYI

From: Joan Sawicki <8-22 >

Sent: May 19, 2020 12:14 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX <AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Industrial Use of the ALR

Delivered Electronically
OPEN LETTER
To the Honourable John Horgan, Premier and the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture

We the undersigned are extremely concerned about the impact on agricultural land and the farming
community of government’s decision to implement Recommendation #4 of the 2020 Food Security Task Force
report, titled ‘The Future of BC’s Food System'.

We understand that a deputy minister has been appointed to lead an initiative to convert up to 0.25 % of the
ALR to non-farm use as an agri-industrial zone, thereby permanently eliminating the potential for soil-based
food production on up to 11,500 ha of agricultural land.

As a group of individuals with wide-ranging experience in soils and land capability, farming, agricultural land
preservation and land use planning, our concerns are several.

It is a serious mistake to assume that simply directing agri-tech to ‘lower capability’ Class 4-6 lands within the
ALR will minimize impact. Capability class is only a reflection of range of crops, not productivity, specialty crop
suitability or value to agriculture. In many parts of the province, these lands are integral to farm

1
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operations. For example, many Class 5 lands in the Lower Mainland are the mainstay of the
blueberry/cranberry industry; Class 4 and 5 lands in the Okanagan comprise the backbone of the wine and
tree fruit industry; Class 5 forage lands in Bulkley Nechako and Peace River regions are the foundation of a
livestock industry, and the Class 6 natural grasslands of Interior BC provide critical spring and fall grazing for
many ranches.

For government to facilitate and promote non-farm uses within the ALR — with no requirement that they be tied
to food production on surrounding lands — ignores the well-documented negative impacts such uses can have
on surrounding farms and the feasibility of bringing more farmland into production. The ALC has almost 50
years of experience in building criteria into its decision-making on applications for non-farm use within the ALR
to ensure impacts of allowed uses are minimized.

Another major concern with this initiative is the complete lack of consultation and involvement to date of the
Agricultural Land Commission, the entity with the provincial legislative mandate and responsibility to protect
the scarce 5% of our provincial land area capable of food production. The ALC’s March 9, 2020 letter to
government, expressing serious concerns with the Task Force recommendation and requesting to be
consulted prior to a decision being made, appears to have been ignored.

Establishing an agri-industrial zone within the ALR directly contradicts the 2018 Minister's Committee report,
titled 'Revitalizing the Agricultural Land Reserve and the Agricultural Land Commission’, which recommended
an ‘agriculture first’ policy within the ALR; curbing speculation and non-farm impacts on the ALR;

limiting activities that damage and alienate land from farming and ranching; and ensuring that the ALC is ‘at
the table’ when it comes to decisions on lands within the provincial ALR. We strongly support these Committee
recommendations.

We urge government to redirect its promotion of an agri-tech industry to outside the ALR. In situations of
demonstrated need for this use within the ALR, the ALC has the legislative mandate and experience to decide
where and under what conditions such uses could be allowed. In our opinion, to circumvent the ALC
endangers, rather than enhances, BC’s food security.

Yours sincerely,

Ron Bertrand, former Director of Resource Management Branch, BC Ministry of Agriculture
Art Bomke, Professor Emeritus, UBC Faculty of Land and Food Systems

Abra Brynne, Food Policy Analyst

Richard Bullock, Retired Orchardist, former Chair of the ALC

David Connell, PhD., Associate Professor, University of Northern BC

Mike Fenger, Registered Professional Forester (Retired), former provincial Soil Surveyor

Julie Glover, Retired Land Use Planner, former Vice-Chair of the ALC

Gordon Gram, Retired Real Estate Executive

Arthur Hadland, Grain Farmer, former ALC Commissioner

Niels Holbek, BSc. Ag., former ALC Commissioner

Wendy Holm, Professional Agrologist (Retired)

Evert Kenk, Registered Professional Forester (Retired)

Terence Lewis, PhD., Land Use Consultant, former provincial Soil Surveyor

Kent Mullinex, Director of Institute of Sustainable Food Systems, Kwantlen Polytech University
Shelagh Niblock, Dairy and Equine Nutritionist

Tom Perry, MD, former Minister of Advanced Education

Jane Perch, Land Commission staff during establishment of the ALR

Shaundehl Runka, former ALC Policy Analyst, Member of Minister's ALR/ALC Revitalization Committee
Paul Sanborn, PhD. PAg., Associate Professor, University of Northern BC

Joan Sawicki, Land use Consultant, former Minister of Environment, Lands and Parks
Margaret Schmidt, PhD., Associate Professor, Simon Fraser University

Brian Underhill, former ALC Deputy CEO, Member of Minister’s ALR/ALC Revitalization Committee
Eveline Wolterson, Professional Agrologist, Land use Consultant.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: OIC Admin AGEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:06 AM

Subject: OICs 219- to 227-220

Attachments: 227-2020.pdf; 226-2020.pdf; 225-2020.pdf; 224-2020.pdf; 223-2020.pdf; 222-2020.pdf; 221-2020.pdf;

220-2020.pdf; 219-2020.pdf; 218-2020.pdf; 217-2020.pdf

Good morning,
Please see the attached OICs.

Order in Council Administration Office
Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 226 , Approved and Ordered  May 4, 2020

/
L\'Qtigénanr Governer—

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria
On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that section 21 of the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation, B.C. Reg. 178/2019, is amended
(a) in subsection (1) by adding the following definition:
“registered biology technologist” has the same meaning as in the College of Applied Biology Act; , and

(b) in subsection (2) (a) by adding the following subparagraph:
(vi.1) aregistered biology technologist; .

Rl L5

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Presiding Mér mbe e £xecutive Council
Operations and Rural Development

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of me Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Actand section: - Riparian Areas Protection Act, S.B.C. 1997, c. 21,s. 13
Other:  OIC 446/2019

R10406817

page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 227 , Approved and Ordered May 4., 2020

LfeuteWovemor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the supplementary Letters Patent issued on March 13, 1980, by Order in Council 595/1980,
are amended as set out in the attached Schedule.

A0 .

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Presiding Member of Wuﬁva Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Local Government Act, R.S.B.C. 2015, c. 1, ss. 30 and 33
Other:  OIC 595/1980

010386337
page 1 of 3
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SCHEDULE

The supplementary Letters Patent issued on March 13, 1980, by Order in Council
595/1980, are amended by striking out everything between ‘“‘shall be apportioned
between the City of Prince Rupert and the Village of Port Edward in the following
manner:” and “AND THAT the area of the City of Prince Rupert be extended” and
substituting the following:
(a) Of the tax revenue received for the 2020 taxation year, the City of Prince
Rupert must pay $1 000 000 to the Village of Port Edward on or before
August 1, 2020.

(b) Of the tax revenue received for each taxation year subsequent to 2020, the
City of Prince Rupert must, on or before August 1 of the taxation year, pay
to the Village of Port Edward the amount that is equal to the sum of
$550 000 and the greater of the following:

(i) 4% of the tax revenue received for the taxation year;

(i1) the percentage of the tax revenue received for the taxation year that
is equal to the ratio of the population of the Village of Port Edward
to the combined populations of the City of Prince Rupert and the
Village of Port Edward;

AND THAT, on or before April 30 of each taxation year subsequent to 2020, the
City of Prince Rupert must notify the Village of Port Edward, in writing, of the
amount of the tax revenue the City of Prince Rupert estimates will be paid to the
Village of Port Edward for the taxation year, which amount must be based on the
tax rates the City of Prince Rupert intends to establish for that taxation year;

AND THAT, after each census of population is published by Statistics Canada,
the City of Prince Rupert must prepare a report containing the following
information:
(a) for each calendar year of the 5-year period up to and including the calendar
year in which the census is taken, the report must contain the following:
(i) the populations of the City of Prince Rupert and the Village of Port
Edward as developed by the director under the Statistics Act,

(ii) the assessments of the land and improvements as set out in the revised
assessment roll, as defined in the Assessment Act, in the extension
area;

(iii) the property tax rates established by the City of Prince Rupert for the
purpose of raising municipal revenue for the year;

(iv) the amount of tax revenue received by the City of Prince Rupert from
the extension area and the amount of that tax revenue paid to the
Village of Port Edward, as reported in an audited financial statement
of the City of Prince Rupert applicable to the year;

(b) for each year referred to in paragraph (a), the report must contain the
following information if, for the year, the information is publicly available
or has been provided to the City of Prince Rupert in circumstances that do
not prohibit the City of Prince Rupert from disclosing the information:

page 2 of 3
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(i) the volume of rail cars passing through the Village of Port Edward in
the year, as reported by the Prince Rupert Port Authority or the
Canadian National Railway Company;

(ii) the volume of all cargo, by type, exported in the year from each
export terminal in the extension area, as reported by the Prince Rupert
Port Authority;

(ii1) the data, if any, about air quality, including data relating to odour and
dust, and about noise, light emissions and vibrations at each terminal
within the extension area, as reported by the operator of a terminal or
the Prince Rupert Port Authority;

(c) the report must contain an estimate or prediction of any of the information
described in paragraphs (a) (i) to (iv) or (b) (i) to (iii), and an estimate or
prediction of any change in that information, that the City of Prince Rupert
references, or relies on, in a publicly-available report or plan of the City of
Prince Rupert;

AND THAT, in the year immediately after the census of population is taken, the
City of Prince Rupert must provide the report, for the purposes of review, to

(a) the municipal councils of the City of Prince Rupert and the Village of Port
Edward, and

(b) the inspector of municipalities appointed under section 758 of the Local
Government Act;,

AND THAT the Letters Patent of the City of Prince Rupert, as amended, be
deemed to be further amended accordingly.

page 3 of 3
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 225 , Approved and Ordered May 4, 2020

_’/ﬂ
Lfé{@)‘lant Governo——_

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the unrecorded waters of the Anudol Creek, Seaskinnish Creek, Kwinatahl River and Tchitin
River are reserved from being diverted or used under the Water Sustainability Act, for a period of 5 years from the date this
order is made, in favour of the Nisga’a Nation for hydropower purposes, including related storage purposes.

Minister of Wesrs, Lands, Natural Resource Presiding MembeW/Execuﬁve Council
Operations and Rural Development

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Water Sustainability Act, S.B.C. 2014, c. 15, 5. 39
Other: OIC 679/2000

020402733
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 223 , Approved and Ordered  May 4, 2020
//s
LYQtjmanr Governg——

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the attached Provincial Sales Tax (Multijurisdictional Vehicles) Remission Regulation is
made.

/ /f-"" g )
f:['j(m (—// /,_.-a/?n}’)/ ‘O %

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier Presiding Membe of the Exetutive Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Actand section:  Financial Administration Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 138, s. 19

Other:

R20411324

page | of 2
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PROVINCIAL SALES TAX (MULTIJURISDICTIONAL
VEHICLES) REMISSION REGULATION

Definitions
1 In this regulation:
“Act” means the Provincial Sales Tax Act,
“purchase price” has the same meaning as in section 1 of the Act;

“vehicle” has the same meaning as in section 68 of the Act.

Remission of tax under section 72 or 72.1 of Act
2 Authorization is given for the remission of an amount of tax paid or payable by a
person under section 72 or 72.1 of the Act in respect of the purchase price of a vehicle
if
(a) the vehicle was purchased before the date this section comes into force, and

(b) the circumstances giving rise to the tax liability under section 72 or 72.1 of
the Act arise after March 10, 2020 but before October 1, 2020.

page 2 of 2
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 224 , Approved and Ordered  May 4, 2020

=

Lietehant Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that

(a) the approval given in Order in Council 391/2016 is rescinded,

(b) approval is given for the disposal, by free Crown grant, to the City of Terrace, of the Crown land described
as Block A, District Lot 8135, Range 5, Coast District, and shown on attached survey plan EPC1315 and
containing approximately 0.595 hectares, and

(c) the disposition under paragraph (b) is a disposition of the fee simple of that Crown land for so long as the
land is used only for the specific purpose of a park, and is subject to reversion to the government if the land
is not so used.

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Presiding Member oWutfve Council

Operations and Rural Development

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Land Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 245, s. 51
Other: OIC 391/2016

010386043
page 1 of 2
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 221 , Approved and Ordered  May 4, 2020

ieutenant Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that, effective July 1, 2020, the Independent School Regulation, B.C. Reg. 262/89, is amended
as set out in the attached Schedule.

il

Minister of Education Presiding Mpfnber' w;@cuﬁve Council
(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Act and section:  [ndependent School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 216, ss. 12 and 18
Other: OIC 1282/89

R10396127
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SCHEDULE

Section 4.1 of the Independent School Regulation, B.C. Reg. 262/89, is amended
(a) by striking out “July 1, 2013 and substituting “July 1, 20207,
(b) in paragraph (a) by striking out “63%” and substituting “50%”, and

(¢) in paragraph (b) by striking out “44.1%” and substituting “35%”.

page 2 of 2
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 222 , Approved and Ordered ~ May 4, 2020

J

Lieutenant Governor /

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the Provincial Sales Tax Exemption and Refund Regulation, B.C. Reg. 97/2013, is amended
as set out in the attached Schedule.

/ / /" )
4 274 L _» /dz"ﬂ."q/
.-"/ 4 ;Z‘W -
/ L_,{ F i N
Minister of Finance and Députy Premier Presidfng“MemWecuﬁve Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Act and section:  Provincial Sales Tax Act, S.B.C. 2012, c. 35, s. 242
Other:  OIC 130/2013

R10411624
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SCHEDULE

1 The Provincial Sales Tax Exemption and Refund Regulation, B.C. Reg. 97/2013, is
amended by adding the following section:

Special refunds by Insurance Corporation of British Columbia

138.2 (1) Subject to subsection (3), the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia may
refund to a person an amount of tax paid under section 69 of the Act in respect of
a vehicle licence period if the vehicle ceases to be licensed, under a licence to
which a prorating agreement applies, on a date that is
(a) within the vehicle licence period, and
(b) after March 10, 2020 but before October 1, 2020.

(2) If the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia does not exercise its discretion
under subsection (1) to pay a refund to a person, the director may pay the refund
if the director is satisfied that

(a) the person paid to the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia tax under
section 69 of the Act in respect of a vehicle licence period, and

(b) the requirement in respect of the vehicle, set out in subsection (1), is met.

(3) A person may not be paid a refund under subsection (1) if the director pays a
refund under subsection (2).

(4) The amount of the refund under subsection (1) or (2) is the amount calculated in
accordance with the formula set out in section 137.1 as if the refund were payable
under section 74.2 of the Act.

(5) A person to whom a refund is paid under subsection (1) or (2) must repay to the
government an amount equal to the refund if

(a) the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia has provided a credit in
respect of the same vehicle for the same vehicle licence period under
section 74 (2) or 76 (2) of the Act, or

(b) the director has paid a refund, in respect of the same vehicle for the same
vehicle licence period, under section 74 (3), 74.1, 74.2 or 76 (3) of the Act.

page 2 of 2
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 22() , Approved and Ordered ~ May 4, 2020

e

Lieutenant Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the Child, Family and Community Service Regulation, B.C. Reg. 527/95, is amended as set
out in the attached Schedule.

e g

Minister of C@dren and Family Wéﬁopmenr Pres.'dmg Membef of th xecutlve Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Act and section:  Child, Family and Community Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 46, s. 103 (2)
Other:  OQIC 1589/95

R10410203
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SCHEDULE

1 The following section is added to Part 2.1 of the Child, Family and Community Service
Regulation, B.C. Reg. 527/95:

Time limits extended due to COVID-19 emergency
8.5 (1) In this section:
“agreement” means an agreement made under section 12.3 of the Act;
“COVID-19 emergency” means the emergency that is the subject of

(a) the notice provided on March 17, 2020 by the provincial health officer
under section 52 (2) of the Public Health Act, and

(b) the declaration of a state of emergency made on March 18, 2020, and any
extension of that declaration, under section 9 of the Emergency Program
Act,
“eligible person” means an adult
(a) with whom a director has entered into an agreement,

(b) who was, on or after March 17, 2020, enrolled in a program referred to in
the agreement, and

(c) who did not voluntarily cease enrollment in the program during the
suspension period;
“end of the COVID-19 emergency” means the later of the following:

(a) the date on which the provincial health officer provides notice under
section 59 (b) of the Public Health Act that the COVID-19 emergency has
passed;

(b) the date on which the last extension of the declaration of a state of
emergency, referred to in paragraph (b) of the definition of “COVID-19
emergency’’, expires or is cancelled;

“enrolled”, in relation to a life skills or rehabilitative program, includes to be
registered or otherwise listed as a person who is taking part in the program;

“program” means any of the following types of programs that are referred to in an
eligible adult’s agreement:

(a) an educational or vocational training program;
(b) a life skills or rehabilitative program;

“suspension period” means the period that begins March 17, 2020 and ends as
follows:

(a) if the end of the COVID-19 emergency occurs on or before the 15th day of
a month, on the last day of the month;

(b) if the end of the COVID-19 emergency occurs after the 15th day of a month,
on the last day of the following month.

(2) This section applies despite section 8.4 and anything to the contrary in an eligible
person’s agreement.
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(3) The running of the 48-month period set out in section 8.4 (a) is suspended, in
relation to an eligible person, during the suspension period if a director is
satisfied of either of the following:

(a) the eligible person is not participating in a program because the program is
temporarily suspended for a reason related to the COVID-19 emergencys;
(b) the eligible person

(i) is not participating in a program because the program is suspended as
scheduled, and

(i1) is not employed or otherwise self-supporting for a reason related to
the COVID-19 emergency.

(4) If an eligible person to whom subsection (3) applies turns 27 years old either
during the suspension period or, if the eligible person’s program resumes, during
the current term of the program, the limit set out in section 8.4 (b) does not apply
and the director may continue payments under the agreement until whichever of
the following applies:

(a) on the date on which the director is satisfied that the eligible person’s
program will not resume;

(b) if the eligible person’s program resumes, the end of the month in which the
current term of the program ends.

page 3 of 3
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 217 , Approved and Ordered May 01 5 2020

J
AT .

DNeutenant Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Susan Stanford made by Order in Council 228/2018 is rescinded, and

(b) Susan Stanford is appointed as an Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and
Competitiveness.

Presiding Member W& Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12
Other:  OIC 228/2018

010417033
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 218 , Approved and Ordered May 01 ) 2020

Lfe@nt Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria
On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Wesley Shoemaker made by Order in Council 214/2017 is rescinded, and

(b) Wesley Shoemaker is appointed as a Deputy Minister, Agricultural-Industrial Lands Implementation,
Ministry of Agriculture.

P

Presiding Member ofthe Executive Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12
Other:  OIC 214/2017

010417133
Page 1 of 1

Page 39 of 60 OOP-2020-03428



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 219 , Approved and Ordered  May 4, 2020

P

Lieutsgajpt Governor —

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that the Employment Standards Regulation, B.C. Reg. 369/95, is amended as set out in the
attached Schedule.

»
i /1\ 7
Minister of Labour Presidfnﬁ' MembeWExecuﬁve Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Actand section:  Employment Standards Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 113, s. 127
Other:  OIC 1155/95

R10413017
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SCHEDULE

1 Part 7 of the Employment Standards Regulation, B.C. Reg. 396/95, is amended by
adding the following section:

Exclusions during COVID-19 emergency
45.01 (1) Inthis section, “COVID-19 emergency” means the emergency that is the subject
of
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
Act.

(2) If an employee is laid off and does not have a right of recall and the COVID-19
emergency is a cause of all or part of the layoff, the definition of “temporary
layoff” in section | of the Act does not apply in relation to the employee and that
layoff and the conditions of employment for the employee are altered in relation
to that layoff by substituting the following definition:

“temporary layoff” means a layoff of up to 16 weeks in any period of 20
consecutive weeks.

(3) Subsection (2) does not apply in relation to a layoff described in section 37.7 (7).

page 2 of 2

Page 41 of 60 OOP-2020-03428



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Dardengo, Doris AG:EX

Sent: May 25, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Allen, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OICs

Attachments: 259-2020.pdf; 260-2020.pdf; 261-2020.pdf; 262-2020.pdf; 263-2020.pdf
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 259 , Approved and Ordered May 22, 2020

Lieutenant Governor
Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Jeffrey Vasey made by Order in Council 247/2016 is rescinded, and

(b) Jeffrey Vasey is appointed as an Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing.

iy

Presiding Member'of the Executive Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12
Other:  OIC 247/2016

010422633
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 260 , Approved and Ordered May 22,2020

Lfehg?jnt Governor

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria
On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Nicola Lemmer made by Order in Council 005/2019 is rescinded, and

(b) Nicola Lemmer is appointed as an Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training.

o g

Presiding Member of the Executive Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:  Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12
Other:  OIC 005/2019

010422733
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 261 , Approved and Ordered May 22,2020

Lieutenant Governor
Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Melanie Stewart made by Order in Council 163/2018 is rescinded, and

(b) Melanie Stewart is appointed as an Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Education.

Yool

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
Other:  OIC 163/2018

010422833
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 262 , Approved and Ordered May 22,2020

Lieutenant Governor
Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Wesley Shoemaker made by Order in Council 218/2020 is rescinded, and

(b) Wesley Shoemaker is appointed as a Deputy Minister, Agri-Tech Land Use Secretariat, Ministry of
Agriculture.

i

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
Other:  OIC 218/2020

010422933
Page 1 of 1
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 263 , Approved and Ordered May 22, 2020

_‘-"'"--.-:

ieutenant Governor——

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria
On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council, orders that
(a) the appointment of Heather Wood made by Order in Council 039/2018 is rescinded,
(b) Heather Wood is appointed as a Deputy Minister, Ministry of Finance, and

(c) Heather Wood is appointed Secretary to Treasury Board.

N Crmia B g

anisre}fof Finance and Dé)ﬁry Premier Presiding Member of the Executive Council

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12; Financial Administration Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 138,
s. 3

Act and section:

Other:  OIC 039/2018

010423033
Page 1 of 1
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Message from the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture
Attachments: Message from the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture.pdf
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

This message, including any attachments to i, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
me by telephone or by email.

From: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX <AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 5:00 PM

To: AGRI All <AGRIALL@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Message from the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture
Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter from the Minister of Agriculture, Lana Popham.

Kindest Regards,
Office of the Minister of Agriculture

Email: AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca | Phone: (250) 387-1023
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Cc: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Final draft

Sam, does this incorporate the changes she and | discussed at cabinet?
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

Cc: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Final draft

Hi Geoff,
Here is hopefully final version of letter, drawing on your changes to Don’s draft and some of Don’s suggestions.

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
recommendations and | am so looking forward to working with you!

2
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

Throughout this pandemic, B.C’s public service has demonstrated competency, dedication, efficiency and compassion.
It’s made me proud to be a British Columbian and proud to work with you all. Keep up the great work!
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: May 18, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Materials for 1:30 Briefing

Attachments: Agricultural Industrial Lands Terms of Reference.docx; ATT00001.htm; MLP Initial

Agricultural Industrial Lands Strategy Briefing May 15 2020.pptx; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRIL:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 15, 2020 at 9:49:53 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Materials for 1:30 Briefing

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 15, 2020 at 8:25:44 AM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>, "Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX" <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey,
Sam AGRIL:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Craik, Jason AGRI:EX" <Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>, "Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX" <Shawna.Lyttle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials for 1:30 Briefing

Good morning Minister/Tom,

Attached are a couple of documents that support our discussion at 1:30 with
respect to the development of an agricultural-industrial lands strategy.

Talk to you in a bit.

Wesg

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Tel: 778.698.4831| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca
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**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: May 18, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Messaging for Agricultural Industrial Land Use Zone
Attachments: IN_Agri Industrial Lands May 12_20.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 12, 2020 at 4:43:56 PM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Craik,
Jason AGRI:EX" <Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>, "Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX" <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX" <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Messaging for Agricultural Industrial Land Use Zone

Minister,

As promised, | have taken the opportunity to develop messaging with respect to
the Agricultural Industrial Land Use Zone. Hopefully, this is helpful and will discuss
further at our next meeting on this work.

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

Page 53 of 60 OOP-2020-03428



Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: May 18, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: New Executive Roles and Implementation of Food Security Task Force

Recommendations

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 1, 2020 at 3:48:05 PM PDT

To: AGRI All <AGRIALL@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ethier, Tom FLNR:EX" <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New Executive Roles and Implementation of Food Security Task Force Recommendations

Earlier today | asked Wes Shoemaker to lead the effort to plan for the establishment of the agricultural-
industrial land zones as recommended by the Food Security Task Force (FSTF). | wanted to write to Agriculture
staff directly to talk about my decision to ask Wes to take on this new assignment and to appoint Tom Ethier
as Deputy Minister of Agriculture.

The new role that Wes will be taking on is a Deputy Minister-level function that requires expertise and
knowledge of the Agricultural Land Commission, legislative process, industry and an existing relationship with
the ALC to configure, consult on and establish this essential piece of our food security and supply chain into
the future. Wes will lead the engagement process, establish the criteria for designating agricultural-industrial
lands and develop policy and legislative proposals in conjunction with the Ministry of Agriculture and Minister
Popham. Over time, subject to the decisions of Cabinet, this position is expected to transition into the
Commissioner role envisioned by the Task Force.

Many of you have worked under Wes’ capable leadership since he took on the Deputy role in July 2017. Since
that time, Agriculture has accomplished a great deal — based on Minister Popham’s GrowBC, FeedBC and
BuyBC vision — and has benefited all British Columbians as well as the agricultural sector. Although it has been
difficult to choose exactly the right time to carve Wes’ capacity out to focus exclusively on building the
Agricultural-Industrial Lands initiative, over the last few months COVID-19 has highlighted how important
farmers, food processors and the food supply chain are in our daily lives. | thank and congratulate Wes for all
that he was able to accomplish as Deputy Minister of Agriculture. | am pleased to have him take on this
important new role that is so central to our economic recovery.

As Wes moves into the new assignment, | want to introduce Tom Ethier who will assume leadership of the
Ministry of Agriculture effective today. Tom brings a strong natural resource sector background spanning all
regions of B.C., including in First Nations negotiations, forestry, crown lands and conservation. He was most
recently ADM of the Resource Stewardship Division in the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development and will be familiar to many of you. | know that Tom will be an asset in

7
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working with you to address the challenges of the 2020 growing season, develop a plan to implement the
other FSTF recommendations and plan for the years ahead. Tom will be in touch later this afternoon and will
tell you more about his background.

| know that these changes come at a time when many staff are feeling unsure about when your working lives
will return to normal as we address, manage for and eventually move on from COVID-19. Tom and Wes’ new
assignments are an important part of what | see as “Building Back Better” from the COVID experience. Tom
will have more to say over the next few weeks about how and when opportunities for a more-typical work
schedule will be opened up. Until then, | thank all of you for your dedication, commitment and
resourcefulness during what | know has been an unprecedented time.

Don J. Wright
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 3:19 PM

To: AGRI All

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX

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
BuyBC vision —and has benefited all British Columbians as well as the agricultural sector. Although it has been
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

From: Mandur, Tracy PSA:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PSA:EX; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX
Cc: Owens, Anita PSA:EX; Colyn, Iris PSA:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: OIC's Shoemaker, Ethier, Brownsey and Stanford - signed

Importance: High

Good afternoon

Please be advised that, official notification has now been received that the following OIC’s, effective
May 1, 2020, have been signed:
1) Wes Shoemaker, Deputy Minister - Agricultural-Industrial Lands Implementation, Ministry of
Agriculture;
2) Tom Ethier, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Agriculture;
3) Silas Brownsey, Associate Deputy Minister, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing; and
4) Susan Stanford, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and
Competitiveness.

Announcements can now proceed.

Regards,
Tracy

Tracy Mandur, Executive Advisor — Executive Recruitment

Executive Talent Management | Deputy Minister’s Office | BC Public Service Agency
4 Floor — 810 Blanshard Street | Victoria BC | VBW 2H2 | 250 812-3827

BRITISIT

s | Where ideas work
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: SHOEMAKER, Wes - DM Appointment letter / ETHIER, Tom - DM Appointment letter and
attachments

Thank you. | will have Don sign these on Monday.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2020, at 4:53 PM, Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX wrote:

Hi Keira — | have attached Wes Shoemaker’s and Tom Ethier’s DM appointment letters ready for Don’s
signature. | have also attached the Standards of Conduct, Employment Termination Standards and Post
Employment Restrictions for Tom. Thank you................... dl

Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor

Executive Talent Management

Deputy Minister’s Office | BC Public Service Agency

Suite 500, 1011 — 4™ Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: May 6, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: SHOEMAKER, Wes - DM Appointment letter
Attachments: Wes Shoemaker - appointment letter - May 1, 2020.pdf

Good morning Wes,

Please see the attached letter sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.

Thank you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Tt

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

May 1, 2020

Wes Shoemaker
s.22

Dear Wes:

This letter confirms your appointment to the position of Deputy Minister, Agricultural-
Industrial Lands Implementation, Ministry of Agriculture, pursuant to s. 12 of the BC Public
Service Act, as specified in your appointing Order in Council effective May 1, 2020.

Your salary and terms and conditions of employment remain the same.

Once you have signed this letter indicating your acceptance, please scan and email to

Dawn-Lynn Phillips. | look forward to working with you.

Yours truly,

/

)
Don Wright
Deputy Minister to the Premier, Cabinet Secretary
And Head of the Public Service

pc: Dawn-Lynn Phillips, BC Public Service Agency

| accept the terms and conditions of this appointment.

Wes Shoemaker Date
Office of the Premier Deputy Minster's Office Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 356-2206
Box 9041 Stn Prov Govt Website: www.gov.be.ca

Victoria BC VEW 9E1
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